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The Honorable John Rubin, Chairperson 

House Committee on Corrections and Juvenile Justice 

Statehouse, Room 151-S 

Topeka, Kansas  66612 

 

Dear Representative Rubin: 

 

 SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2662 by Federal and State Affairs 

 

 In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2662 is 

respectfully submitted to your committee. 

 

 Under current law, offenders convicted of driving under the influence may not petition 

for expungement until ten or more years have elapsed since the offender satisfied the sentence 

imposed or the terms of a diversion agreement, or was discharged from probation, a community 

correctional program, parole, post-release supervision, conditional release, or a suspended 

sentence.  HB 2662 would reduce the waiting period for expungment to three years. 

 

 Enactment of HB 2662 would have no fiscal effect. 

 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 Jon Hummell, 

 Interim Director of the Budget 

 

 

 

 

cc: Mary Rinehart, Judiciary 

 Steve Neske, Department of Revenue 

 Melissa Wangemann, Association of Counties 


